



Residence Hall Association

Minutes for February 24th, 2014

Call to Order 4:00PM

Hall and Club Announcements

- Reilly Hall's Auditions are next week March 3,4,5th at 5:30
- Tinsley Hall is planning their block party, may be moved to the Mac Gym 7-11 March 8th
- Gabapalooza is going to be April 26th
- Black Student Union will be having an Apollo night 6:30pm in the DuBois Ballroom this Thursday night
- NAU Bowling had their first night last Wednesday and had over 20
- Next general council meeting for NRHH will be March 3rd at 8pm in Havasupai A/B
- OTMs are due March 3rd for the month of February

Executive Reports

- Siera
 - Hall Points will be up to date on the Website soon, Siera's file is up to date
 - Video Game Marathon was very successful, thanks to all volunteers
 - SWAG chair for ASU-Tempe event
 - No committee meeting this week, please meet with Siera after the meeting today
- Angel
 - Continue to use the feedback box
 - LLC will be meeting as usual this week on Wednesday at 8pm
- Spencer
 - ARLC is coming up and we have selected a delegation, programs submissions have been extended to the 3rd, we will be having a meeting this week
 - NCLC went and had a great time, NCLC delegation will be meeting this week on the 27th to reflect on the experience and discuss how we can bring our experiences back to campus
 - RRC wants to bring back the U-Rock award to Dakota and is great about the Parli-Pro and questions
 - SWAG AXE will be going to Siera and the Special Events committee for their great event
 - ASU RHA Turnaround trip will be discussed later
 - Newsletter is in process for the month of February
- Kevin
 - Made and printed new placards, emphasized valuable parts of Parli Pro
 - Working on the spring banquet
 - If you emailed Kevin about talking to him about his position, he will email you back tonight
 - The promo video will be debuted at the Spring Banquet
- Crystae

- Pasta Dinner went great thank you everyone for coming
- Please continue to use your hall allocations

Budget Report

-

Advisor Report

- Victor
 - E-board has been having great conversations about elections
 - Don't be frustrated about announcements or the different processes of meetings

Old Business

- MMM
 - Proponent speech
 - We are shifting the monthly campus wide event to 3 per semester from the original one per month, there are three months in each semester
 - Include the word bonfire in traditions day as it is currently put on by the Special Events
 - Special Events should not be coordinating contracts
 - Strike upon end of term
 - Maintaining and overseeing office equipment should go to VPBA
 - Hall Councils don't work with Special Events to plan monthly events within their halls
 - Call the question
 - Passes with a vote of 46-0-1
- MMJ
 - Proponent speech
 - Shifting language from on-campus communities to on-campus organizations
 - PR is meant to be a liaison between all events and other organizations and RHA
 - Call the question
 - Passes with a vote of 46-0-1
- MMI
 - Proponent speech
 - We will be keeping the letter K and the LLC will be responsible for maintaining and interpreting that
 - Strike out upon end of term
 - Questions and Answers
 - Call the question
 - Passes with a vote 44-2-0

New Business

- Nominations
 - President
 - Aspen Crossing nominates Crystae Rohman for President
 - NRHH nominates Spencer Perzanowski for President

- Campus Heights nominates Andres Gonzales for President
 - NCC
 - Campus Heights nominates Melissa Gillis
 - RA Council nominates Austin Schroeder
 - VP of Business Administration
 - Sechrist Hall nomintes Bailey Burke
 - Aspen Crossing nominates Spencer Perzanowski
 - Allen nominates Bekah Wilson
 - VP of Special Events
 - Aspen Crossing nominates Luis Peralta
 - Wilson Hall nominates Brianna Barrios
 - Aspen Crossing nominates Frankie DiFranco – DENIED
 - Cowden Hall nominates Siera McGaffic - DENIED
 - VP of Public Relations
 - McKay nominates Ashley Phillis
 - Gabaldon nominates Hannah Peterson
- ASU Tempe RHA Turnaround trip
 - Proponent Speech
 - Last semester Andrew Raj from ASU Tempe proposed an idea that would allow ASU to visit NAU for a day and share a one-day leadership event oriented around programming and leadership
 - Oriented around collaboration
 - ASU-T will be bringing 57 members from their NRHH and RHA
 - All hall councils and general council will be invited to present and participate
 - One day event on Sunday April 13th beginning at 9am and continuing until 5pm with lunch
 - Questions
 - It is planned that there will be 12 total programs with a total of 3 programming sessions
 - We are open to great ideas for tracks
 - We are working on how many people will be able to attend and there may be a cap, but it will be worked out at a later date
 - Discussion
 - This will be a great opportunity for our campus and is breaking barriers in things we have never done before
 - Glad there will be collaboration between NRHH and RHA
 - This will be a great way to make up for ELEVATE
 - This will be the first year we have done this

Open Forum

- Hall Buddies will be beginning this week and will be hopefully meeting once every month
- Elections
 - As RHA general council you need to be prepared to run over time
 - Redundancy and not listening is what will make it difficult to stay on time

- Everyone wants to make an informed decision and do their best to elect the best candidate, be considerate though of getting through elections by being prepared and attentive and purposeful
- Papers will be due to RHA@nau.edu by Sunday at 11:59PM
 - There will be no specific format
- Keep in mind that we are looking for one page and not a several page document
 - Also remember that there will be a corresponding presentation
 - All bids will be emailed out to everyone on the email list by 9AM
- Caucus is within your own hall
- ASNAU, Jared Gorsche is running for re-election, voting will be on March 6th

Adjourn at 5:21PM

Question of the week:

What will be the first position elected next Monday?